
 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

BEVERLY EAVES PERDUE EUGENE A. CONTI, JR. 
GOVERNOR 

 
  SECRETARY 

 

September 13, 2010 
 

Memo to:  Pre-bid Attendees 
From:        Rick Nelson, Asst. State Bridge Management Engineer 
Subject:     Pre-bid Minutes 
                  Project BK-5101K, BK-5101L & BK-5101P 
 
Opened meeting at 11:15 AM, September 9, 2010 at the Chief Engineer’s Conference Room. 
 
Distributed Plans and bid Proposals. 
 
BK-5101K: 
No comments 
 
BK-5101L: 
No comments 
 
BK-5101P: 
Pg 5 – Intermediate Contract Time No. 1 and Liquidated Damages - Revise as follows: 
 

 NC 73:   From 6:00 AM to 8:00 PM Monday thru Friday and 
    From 8:00 AM to 8:00 PM Saturday and Sunday 
 
Meeting concluded at 12:00 pm.  These minutes are made part of the applicable contract. 
 
 
Revised proposals and plans will be posted at the below web address: 
 
 http://www.ncdot.gov/business/letting/bridge/ 
 
Bidders are advised to incorporate the revised sheets in their bid proposals.  Hard copies of the revised 
proposals will not be mailed to prospective bidders. 
 


